
ENTERGY NEW ORLEANS, INC.   
CITY OF NEW ORLEANS 

Docket No. UD-16-02 
 
 

Response of: Entergy New Orleans, Inc.  
to the Second Set of Data Requests  
of Requesting Party: Alliance for Affordable 
Energy 

 

  
 
Question No.:  AAE 2-33 Part No.:  Addendum:  
 
Question: 
 
 On page 6 of his testimony, Mr. Jonathan Long states that he is the primary 
person in charge of development of NOPS, including negotiating the terms of the 
contracts to construct. What was the date on which negotiations for the construction of 
NOPS began?  Please include any communication or documentation that indicate the 
beginning of construction contract negotiations. 
 
 
Response: 
 
Negotiations began on September 16, 2015 at 6:07 PM.  See the attached email 
notification to CB&I that they were the successful bidder.   
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Subject: EPC Bidder Selection
Date: 9/16/15 6:09 PM CDT
From: Elaine McClymonds [CB&I]
To: Entergy Corporation Buyer Team: Camille Carmena [Entergy Corporation]; Rivers Frederick

[Entergy Corporation]; Joe Hantz [Entergy Corporation]; John Huryn [Entergy Corporation]; Hurtis
Johnson [Entergy Corporation]; Tim Mize [Entergy Corporation]; Jason Rees [Entergy Corporation];
Brian Rust [Sargent & Lundy]; Brett Seube [Entergy Corporation]; Angela Stripling [Entergy
Corporation]; Richard Wright [Entergy Corporation];

Cc: CB&I Bid Team: Elaine McClymonds [CB&I]; Elaine McClymonds [CB&I]; Ronnie Volentine [CB&I];
Message:

Thank you very much, Jason. I will pass this good news on to the team! Best regards,
Elaine --- Original Message Sent 9/16/15 7:07 PM EDT. --- Elaine, Entergy has
selected CB&I to enter into open to close book negotiations for the NOPS project. We
will follow up on next steps later this week. Thanks Jason

Subject: EPC Bidder Selection
Date: 9/16/15 6:07 PM CDT
From: Jason Rees [Entergy Corporation]
To: Selected Bid Team(s)

CB&I Bid Team: Elaine McClymonds [CB&I]; Elaine McClymonds [CB&I]; Ronnie Volentine [CB&I];
Cc: Entergy Corporation Buyer Team: Camille Carmena [Entergy Corporation]; Rivers Frederick

[Entergy Corporation]; Joe Hantz [Entergy Corporation]; John Huryn [Entergy Corporation]; Hurtis
Johnson [Entergy Corporation]; Tim Mize [Entergy Corporation]; Jason Rees [Entergy Corporation];
Brian Rust [Sargent & Lundy]; Brett Seube [Entergy Corporation]; Angela Stripling [Entergy
Corporation]; Richard Wright [Entergy Corporation];

Message:

Elaine, Entergy has selected CB&I to enter into open to close book negotiations for
the NOPS project. We will follow up on next steps later this week. Thanks Jason
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